Strictly Private & Confidential Our ref: LRL/M397
Mr Brian McLoughlin Your ref:

Assistant Solicitor to the Inquiry

The Inquiry into Hyponatraemia-related

Deaths

Arthur House
41 Arthur Street
Belfast

BT1 4GB

14" January 2013

BY HAND DELIVERY

Dear Sir,

Re: Our Client — Dr Murray Quinn

We enclose a copy the requested records, namely:

Copy letter from Mr Fee to Dr Quinn dated 21% April 2000;
Copy of Extracts from Lucy Crawford’s notes (45 pages);

Copy letter from Dr Quinn to Mr Fee dated 22" June 2000;
Copy letter from Mr Fee to Dr Quinn dated 6™ July 2000;

Letter from Bridget O'Rawe to Dr Quinn dated 12% March 2004;
Letter from Mr Fee to Dr Quinn dated 7" April 2005; and

4 pages of handwritten notes.

Nowuhswhhe

Yours faithfully,

Coy M ookl (W

Carson McDowell LLP
leigh.lintor EG—

aoife.mcshane

Enc.

partnership registered in Northern Ireland with registered number NC 908

RF (LC Af
( termath) 162-001-001






